

## Liens

### AUTORITES ET INSTITUTIONS BELGES

---

Banque Nationale de Belgique (BNB)	<a href="http://www.nbb.be">www.nbb.be</a>
Fonds de protection des dépôts et des instruments financiers (FIF)	<a href="http://www.fondsdeprotection.be">www.fondsdeprotection.be</a>
Fonds de garantie	<a href="http://www.garantiefonds.belgium.be">www.garantiefonds.belgium.be</a>
Cellule de Traitement des Informations Financières (CTIF)	<a href="http://www.ctif-cfi.be">www.ctif-cfi.be</a>
Euronext	<a href="http://www.euronext.com">www.euronext.com</a>
Agence Fédérale de la Dette	<a href="http://www.debtagency.be">www.debtagency.be</a>
Commission des Normes Comptables (CNC)	<a href="http://www.cnc-cbn.be">www.cnc-cbn.be</a>
Conseil Supérieur des Professions Economiques	<a href="http://www.cspe-hreb.be">www.cspe-hreb.be</a>
Institut des Réviseurs d'Entreprises (IRE)	<a href="http://www.ibr-ire.be">www.ibr-ire.be</a>
Ombudsman en conflits financiers	<a href="http://www.ombudsfin.be">www.ombudsfin.be</a>
Ombudsman des Assurances	<a href="http://www.ombudsman.as">www.ombudsman.as</a>
Service de médiation Pensions	<a href="http://www.mediateurpensions.be">www.mediateurpensions.be</a>

### INSTITUTIONS EUROPEENNES

---

Union européenne (UE)	<a href="http://www.europa.eu">www.europa.eu</a>
Banque centrale européenne (BCE)	<a href="http://www.ecb.int">www.ecb.int</a>
European Banking Authority (EBA)	<a href="http://www.eba.europa.eu">www.eba.europa.eu</a>
European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (EIOPA)	<a href="http://eiopa.europa.eu">eiopa.europa.eu</a>
European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA)	<a href="http://www.esma.europa.eu">www.esma.europa.eu</a>
European Systemic Risk Board (ESRB)	<a href="http://www.esrb.europa.eu">www.esrb.europa.eu</a>

### AUTORITES DE CONTROLE ET BANQUES CENTRALES DE L'ESPACE ECONOMIQUE EUROPEEN (EEE)

---

#### ALLEMAGNE

Deutsche Bundesbank	<a href="http://www.bundesbank.de">www.bundesbank.de</a>
Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (BaFin)	<a href="http://www.bafin.de">www.bafin.de</a>

#### AUTRICHE

Österreichische Nationalbank (OeNB)	<a href="http://www.oenb.at">www.oenb.at</a>
Finanzmarktaufsicht (FMA)	<a href="http://www.fma.gv.at">www.fma.gv.at</a>

#### BULGARIE

Bulgarian National Bank	<a href="http://www.bnb.bg">www.bnb.bg</a>
Financial Supervision Commission	<a href="http://www.fsc.bg">www.fsc.bg</a>

**CHYPRE**

Central Bank of Cyprus

[www.centralbank.gov.cy](http://www.centralbank.gov.cy)

Cyprus Securities and Exchange Commission (CySEC)

[www.cysec.gov.cy](http://www.cysec.gov.cy)

**DANEMARK**

National Bank of Denmark

[www.nationalbanken.dk](http://www.nationalbanken.dk)

Danish Financial Supervisory Authority

[www.finanstilsynet.dk](http://www.finanstilsynet.dk)

**ESPAGNE**

Bank of Spain

[www.bde.es](http://www.bde.es)

Spanish National Securities Market Commission (CNMV)

[www.cnmv.es](http://www.cnmv.es)

Dirección General de Seguros y Fondos de Pensiones - Ministerio de Economía

[www.dgsfp.mineco.es](http://www.dgsfp.mineco.es)

**ESTONIE**

Bank of Estonia

[www.eestipank.ee](http://www.eestipank.ee)

Estonian Financial Supervision Authority (EFSA)

[www.fi.ee](http://www.fi.ee)

**FINLANDE**

Bank of Finland

[www.suomenpankki.fi](http://www.suomenpankki.fi)

Financial Supervision Authority (FIN-FSA)

[www.fin-fsa.fi](http://www.fin-fsa.fi)

**FRANCE**

Banque de France

[www.banque-france.fr](http://www.banque-france.fr)

Autorité de Contrôle Prudentiel (ACP)

[www.acp.banque-france.fr](http://www.acp.banque-france.fr)

Autorité des marchés financiers (AMF)

[www.amf-france.org](http://www.amf-france.org)

Ministère de l'Économie, des Finances et de l'Industrie

[www.economie.gouv.fr](http://www.economie.gouv.fr)

**GRECE**

Bank of Greece

[www.bankofgreece.gr](http://www.bankofgreece.gr)

Hellenic Capital Market Commission (HCMC)

[www.hcmc.gr](http://www.hcmc.gr)

Ministry of Development - Directorate of Insurance undertakings and actuarial studies

[www.gge.gr](http://www.gge.gr)

Hellenic Ministry of Labour, Social Security and Social Solidarity

[www.ypakp.gr](http://www.ypakp.gr)

**HONGRIE**

Central Bank of Hungary (MNB)

[www.mnb.hu](http://www.mnb.hu)

**IRLANDE**

Central Bank of Ireland

[www.centralbank.ie](http://www.centralbank.ie)

The Pensions Authority

[www.pensionsauthority.ie](http://www.pensionsauthority.ie)

**ISLANDE**

Central Bank of Iceland [www.sedlabanki.is](http://www.sedlabanki.is)  
Financial Supervisory Authority (FME) [www.fme.is](http://www.fme.is)

## ITALIE

Bank of Italy [www.bancaditalia.it](http://www.bancaditalia.it)  
Commissione Nazionale per le Società e la Borsa (CONSOB) [www.consob.it](http://www.consob.it)  
Istituto per la Vigilanza sulle Assicurazioni (IVASS) [www.ivass.it](http://www.ivass.it)  
Commissione di vigilanza sui fondi pensione (COVIP) [www.covip.it](http://www.covip.it)

## LETTONIE

Bank of Latvia [www.bank.lv](http://www.bank.lv)  
Financial and Capital Market Commission (FCMC) [www.fktk.lv](http://www.fktk.lv)

## LIECHTENSTEIN

Finanzmarktaufsicht Liechtenstein (FMA) [www.fma-li.li](http://www.fma-li.li)  
Amt für Volkswirtschaft - Abteilung Versicherung [www.avw.llv.li](http://www.avw.llv.li)

## LITUANIE

Bank of Lithuania [www.lbank.lt](http://www.lbank.lt)

## LUXEMBOURG

Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF) [www.cssf.lu](http://www.cssf.lu)  
Banque centrale du Luxembourg (BCL) [www.bcl.lu](http://www.bcl.lu)  
Commissariat aux Assurances [www.commassu.lu](http://www.commassu.lu)

## MALTE

Central Bank of Malta [www.centralbankmalta.org](http://www.centralbankmalta.org)  
Malta Financial Services Authority (MFSA) [www.mfsa.com.mt](http://www.mfsa.com.mt)

## NORVEGE

National Bank of Norway [www.norges-bank.no](http://www.norges-bank.no)  
The Financial Supervisory Authority of Norway [www.finanstilsynet.no](http://www.finanstilsynet.no)

## PAYS-BAS

De Nederlandsche Bank (DNB) [www.dnb.nl](http://www.dnb.nl)  
Autoriteit Financiële Markten (AFM) [www.afm.nl](http://www.afm.nl)

## POLOGNE

National Bank of Poland (NBP) [www.nbp.pl](http://www.nbp.pl)  
Polish Financial Supervision Authority (PFSA) [www.knf.gov.pl](http://www.knf.gov.pl)

## PORTUGAL

---

Bank of Portugal	<a href="http://www.bportugal.pt">www.bportugal.pt</a>
Portuguese Securities Market Commission (CMVM)	<a href="http://www.cmvm.pt">www.cmvm.pt</a>
Insurance and Pension Funds Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.asf.com.pt">www.asf.com.pt</a>

**ROUMANIE**

National Bank of Romania (BNR)	<a href="http://www.bnro.ro">www.bnro.ro</a>
Financial Supervisory Authority (ASF)	<a href="http://www.asfromania.ro">www.asfromania.ro</a>

**ROYAUME-UNI**

Bank of England	<a href="http://www.bankofengland.co.uk">www.bankofengland.co.uk</a>
Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)	<a href="http://www.fca.org.uk">www.fca.org.uk</a>
The Pensions Regulator	<a href="http://www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk">www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk</a>

**SLOVAQUIE**

National Bank of Slovakia (NBS)	<a href="http://www.nbs.sk">www.nbs.sk</a>
---------------------------------	--

**SLOVENIE**

Bank of Slovenia	<a href="http://www.bsi.si">www.bsi.si</a>
Securities Market Agency	<a href="http://www.a-tvp.si">www.a-tvp.si</a>
Insurance Supervision Agency	<a href="http://www.a-zn.si">www.a-zn.si</a>

**SUEDE**

Central Bank of Sweden	<a href="http://www.riksbank.se">www.riksbank.se</a>
Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority	<a href="http://www.fi.se">www.fi.se</a>

**TCHEQUIE**

Czech National Bank (CNB)	<a href="http://www.cnb.cz">www.cnb.cz</a>
Ministry of Finance - Office of the State Supervision in Insurance and Pension Funds	<a href="http://www.mfcr.cz">www.mfcr.cz</a>

**INSTITUTIONS INTERNATIONALES**

---

-	
Bank for International Settlements (BIS)	<a href="http://www.bis.org">www.bis.org</a>
Financial Stability Board (FSB)	<a href="http://www.financialstabilityboard.org">www.financialstabilityboard.org</a>
International Organization of Securities Commissions (IOSCO)	<a href="http://www.iosco.org">www.iosco.org</a>
International Association of Insurance Supervisors (IAIS)	<a href="http://www.iaisweb.org">www.iaisweb.org</a>
International Organisation of Pension Supervisors (IOPS)	<a href="http://www.iopsweb.org">www.iopsweb.org</a>
Institut francophone de la régulation financière (IFREFI)	<a href="http://www.ifrefi.org">www.ifrefi.org</a>
Organisation de Coopération et de Développement Économiques (OCDE)	<a href="http://www.oecd.org">www.oecd.org</a>
Financial Action Task Force on Money Laundering (FATF)	<a href="http://www.fatf-gafi.org">www.fatf-gafi.org</a>

**Source URL:** <https://www.fsma.be/fr/liens>